From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed

Subject: RE: CFP Sept. 2016 version and received comments
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:58:04 PM

Look at

http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/post-quantum-crypto/rfc-july2016.html
for both comments and the draft CFP.

The draft of the CFP was valid from July to Sept.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: CFP Sept. 2016 version and received comments

Hi, Dustin,

| am looking for Sept. 2016 draft call for proposals (requirements and criteria) and the comments we
received. Do you know where we achieved them?

Thanks,

Lily
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